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The Varachha Co-op. Bank Ltd., Surat.
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KNOW YOUR BANK
Bank Name :  The Varachha Co-op. Bank Ltd., Surat.
Bank Code 1 289
RBI Licence No. : UBD/GUJ/1153 P Dt.01-07-1995
Regi. No. : SA 2914 of 1995
PAN : AABAT4356N
S.T.Regi.No. : AABAT4356NSTO001
GST No. : 24AABAT4356N1Z6
OSS Code : 08677401
TAN No. : SRTT00673B
DICGC Code No. 1 G322/86774
LEI No. : 33580048UXM3BB2HXV53
Chairman : Bhavanbhai B. Navapara
Vice Chairman : Prabhudasbhai T. Patel
M. D. :  G. R. Asodaria (CA)
GM & CEO : Vitthalbhai B. Dhanani
Phone No. : 0261 -2308000 /4008000
Email : info@varachhabank.in
Website :  www.varachhabank.com
Branch 1 24 +1 (Admin)
ATM 1 9 (onsite) + 1 (offsite)
Recycler : 25
E-Lobby : 8
Registered Office 1 11to 10, Affil Tower, L. H. Road,
Varachha, Surat - 395006. (Gujarat)
Admin Office :  Mezzanine Floor, Adatiya Awas,

Old Bombay Market, Umarwada, Surat-395010. (Gujarat)

AjeieiRledl 31.U,00,000/- 2ftllell [Sulxle DI & CGCI gIR1 (@31 A 2iyel 420@d 8.
A3 3:012-2022 2tlle] DI & CGCI of MsdicA FifI 31.9,¢¢,00 U5¢/- dl.Ra-0U~-20R all A¥

RTGS UTR No. VARA202205215000000201 2il ci2uid s23d 8.
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To,
TheMembers,
The Varachha Co-Operative Bank Ltd

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
Opinion
We have audited the accompanying financial statements of The Varachha Co-Operative Bank Ltd (hereinafter referred to as “the
Bank”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2022, the Profit and Loss Account, the Cash Flow Statement for the year
ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information.
The returns of the Head Office, its Departments and 22 branches visited by us during audit and returns of 1 branch i.e. Salal Branch
which have been certified by the bank management, are incorporated in these financial statements. To the best of our knowledge and
information and as per the explanations given to us, no specific guidelines have been issued to the Bank by the Central Registrar of Co-
operative Societies as regards selection of branches to be covered under audit

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the financial statements, give the
information required by the Banking Regulation (Amendment) Act,1949 (As applicable to Co-operative Societies) as well as the
Guijarat Co-operative SocietiesAct,1961andthe Gujarat Co-Operative Societies Rule, 1965 (as applicable) in the manner so required for
Urban Co-Operative Bank (UCBs) and are in conformity with accounting principles generally acceptedinIndia:

a. inthe case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Bank as at 31" March 2022;

b. inthe case of the Profit and Loss Account, of the profit for the year ended on that date; and

c. inthe case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on that date

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our auditin accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
(ICAI). Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the “Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial
Statements” section of our report. We are independent of the Bank in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the ICAI together
with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements prepared in accordance with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards issued by the ICAI, and provisions of section 29 of the
Banking Regulation Act, 1949 (As applicable to Co-operative Societies) and circular and guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India
from time to time and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics
issued by the ICAI. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon

The Bank's management and Board of Directors are responsible for the preparation of the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the Bank's Annual report by the Board of Directors, but does not include the financial statements
and our auditor's reportthereon. The Annual Reportis expected to be made available to us after the date of this auditor's report.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion
thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information identified above when it
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becomes available and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our
knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to
reportthat fact. We have nothing to reportin this regard.

Management's Responsibilities for the Financial Statements

The Bank's management and Board of Directors are responsible for the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair
view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Bank in accordance with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India, including the applicable accounting standards and provisions of section 29 of the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 (As
applicable to Co-operative Societies) and circular and guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India from time to time. This
responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding
of the assets of the Bank and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate
accounting policies; making judgements and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance
of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the management and Board of Directors are responsible for assessing the Bank's ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of
accounting unless the management either intends to liquidate the Bank or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative butto do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Bank's financial reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high
level of assurance but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with the SAs will always detect a material misstatement
when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with the SAs, we exercise professional judgement and maintain professional skepticism throughout
the audit. We also:

i. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and
perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
forour opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as
fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

ii. Obtain an under standing of internal controls relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances.

iii. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related
disclosures made by management.

iv. Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit
evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the
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ability of the Bank to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw
attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to
modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However,
future events or conditions may cause the Bank to cease to continue as a going concern.

v. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether the
financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and
significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance witha statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding
independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

The Balance Sheet and profit and loss account have been drawn up in Forms “A” and “B” respectively of the third schedule to the Banking
Regulation Act, 1949 and provisions of The Gujarat Co-Operative Societies Act, 1961 and Gujarat Co-Operative Societies Rules, 1965.
We reportthat:

a. We have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the
purposes of our audit and have found to be satisfactory;

b. Inour opinion, proper books of account as required bylawhave been kept by the Bank so far as appears from our examination of
those books and proper returns adequate for the purpose of our audit have been received from the bank and it's branches;

The transactions of the Bank, which have come to our notice, have been within the powers of the Bank
The Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss Account dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account and returns;

e. The accounting standards adopted by the bank are consistent with those laid down by accounting principles generally accepted in
India so far as applicable to Banks.

We further reportthat for the year under audit, the bank has been awarded “A” classification.
For, VCA & ASSOCIATES

Chartered Accountants
FRN No 114414W

CA Ashok Thakkar
(Partner)
Date : 27/06/2022 M. No: 048169
Place : Surat. UDIN:- 22048169ALTFF01003
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2022

. OVERVIEW:

1. Basis of preparation:

Thefinancial statements have been prepared and presented under the historical cost convention on the accrual basis of accounting, unless otherwise
stated, and comply with generally accepted accounting principles, statutory requirements prescribed under The Banking Regulation Act, 1949, The
Guijarat Co-Operative Societies Act, 1961, Gujarat Co-Operative Societies Rules, 1965, circulars and guidelines issued by The Reserve Bank of India
(RBI) from time to time, the Accounting Standards (AS) issued by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAl) and current practices
prevailing within the Banking Industry in India

2. Use of Estimates:

The preparation of the financial statements, in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles, requires management to make estimates
and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, revenues and expenses and disclosure of contingent liabilities at the date
of the financial statements. Actual results could differ from those estimates. Management believes that the estimates used in the preparation of the
financial statements are prudent and reasonable. Any revisions to the accounting estimates are recognized prospectively

Il. Summary of significant accounting policies
1. Accounting Convention:
The financial statements are drawn up keeping in mind the historical cost and going concern concept and in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles and practices prevailing in the Banking Industry in India, except otherwise stated.

2. Advances and Provisioning:

a. The classification of advances into Standard, Sub standard, Doubtful and Loss assets as well as provisioningon Standard Advances and
Non-Performing Advances has been arrived at on an on-going basis in accordance with the Income Recognition, Assets Classification
and Provisioning Norms prescribed by the Reserve Bank of India from time to time.

(i)  Substandard:10%
(i) Doubtful : 100% on unsecured portion 20% / 30% / 100% of the secured portion depending on the period for which has remained
doubtful
(iii) LossAssets:100%
b.  Additional Provision carried in accounts over and above requirement under prudential norms prescribed by the Reserve Bank of India, which
can be considered as earmarked reserve as follow :
() Bad &Doubtful DebtProvision u/s 36(1)(viia)

c. Inaddition to provisions on Non-Performing Advances, general provisions are made on following categories of standard assets as per RBI

guidelines, as under:

Category Provision(%)
Direct advances to Agricultural & SME 0.25 %
Commercial and real estate loans 1.00 %
Commercial & real estate loans-residential 0.75 %
Other standard advances 0.40 %

d. The unrealized interest from the date of classification as Non-Performing Assets is disclosed separately under “Overdue Interest Reserve”
as per RBI directives

e.  Forrestructured accounts, provision is made in accordance with RBI guidelines which require diminution in the fair value of assets to be
provided for atthe time of restructuring and at each Balance sheet date thereafter. In respect of accounts restructured pursuant to the impact
of COVID-19, provisions have been made as stipulated under the extant RBI guidelines on the subject.

3. Revenue recognition :

a. Income from advances - As per RBI directives, in respect of accounts classified as Standard, interest and other income is recognized on
accrual basis; income from Non-Performing Assets is recognized on realization. Recovery in NPAs account is first appropriated towards

expenses and interest and balance if any towards the principal.
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b.  Legal Expenses in case of Suit Filed Accounts is charged to profit and loss account and separate control accountis being maintained. Such
amount whenrecovered is treated as income.

c. Intereston Government Securities and other fixed income securities is recognized on accrual basis.

Commission income on Bank Guarantee is recognized on receipt basis.

Interest on Government Securities and other fixed income securities is recognized on accrual basis. Income on discounted instruments is

recognized over the tenor of the instrument on a straight-line basis

Otherfees and commission income are recognized when due, where the Bank is reasonably certain of ultimate collection

Dividend income is recognized on receipt basis.

PMJBY commissionis recognized on receipt basis.

Income from distribution of insurance products is recognized on the basis ofincome received.

D O

- oQ -

4. Property, Plant & Equipment:
a. Fixed Assets are carried at historical cost less amortization / depreciation accumulated thereon. Cost comprises of purchase price,
including non-refundable taxes and any directly attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for intended use.
b.  Depreciation on Fixed Assets:
The depreciation on fixed assets is calculated on the basis of methods and rates as mentioned below

Sr. No. | Name of Assets Method of Depreciation Rate of
Depreciation *
1 Building & Premises Written Down Value 10%
2 Vehicles Written Down Value 15%
3 Furniture and Fixture Written Down Value 10%
4 Security Items Written Down Value 15%
5 Computers & Written Down Value 40%
Peripherals
6 Dead Stock Written Down Value 10%
7 Solar Plant Written Down Value 40%

* Depreciation on fixed assets purchased during the year is charged for the entire year if 180 days or more have elapsed since its
purchase; otherwise it is charged at 50% of the normal rate. No depreciation is charged on fixed assets sold during the year

5. Investments:
a.  Categorization of investments:
Inaccordance with guidelines issued by RBI, the Bank classifies its investment portfolio into the following three categories:
i. Held to Maturity' - Securities acquired by the Bank with the intention to hold till maturity.
ii. 'Held for Trading' - Securities acquired by the Bank with the intention to trade.
iii. Available for Sale' — Securities which do not fall within the above two categories are classified as 'Available for Sale'
b.  Forthe purpose of disclosure in the Balance Sheet, Investments are classified as required under the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 and RBI
guidelines as follows :
- Government Securities, Other approved securities, Shares, Bonds of PSU and Others (Non-convertible debentures, Mutual Funds and
Security Receipts).
¢. Valuation of Investments:
i.  Heldto Maturity' - Investments under HTM category are carried at Acquisition cost. The premium paid, if any, onthe investments under this
category is amortized over the residual life of the security as per guidelines of RBl and Policy adopted by Bank.
Transfers from/to HTM category are done once in a year preferably at the beginning of the year, at acquisition cost or book value or market
value on the date of transfer, whichever is least and scrip-wise depreciation, if any, is debited to Profit and Loss account and appreciation, if
any, isignored
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ii  Held for Trading' & 'Available for Sale' - Investments under HFT and AFS category are valued scrip-wise at lower of Cost or Market Value.
Net depreciation, if any, under each classification is provided for. Netappreciation, if any, is ignored.

iii. Market value of Government Securities (excluding Treasury Bills) is determined based on the price list published by RBI or the prices
periodically declared by FBIL for valuation at year-end. In case of unquoted Government Securities, market price or fair value is determined
as perthe rates published by FBIL.

iv.  Marketvalue of other approved securities is determined based on the yield curve and spreads provided by FBIL.

v.  Equity shares are valued at cost

vi. Treasury Bills, Certificate of Deposits & Commercial Papers being discounted instruments, are valued at carrying cost which includes
discountamortized over the period to maturity

vii. Investments are identified and classified as per applicable RBI guidelines. Depreciation on securities is not set off against the appreciation in
other securities as per RBI guidelines. Interest on non-performing investments is not recognized in the Profit and Loss Account until
received

d. Disposal of Investments:

Investments classified under the HTM category: Realized gains are recognized in the Profit and Loss Account and subsequently appropriated to

Capital Reserve account (net of taxes and transfer to statutory reserves) in accordance with the RBI guidelines. Losses are recognized in the Profit

and Loss Account.

Investments classified under the AFS and HFT categories: Realized gains/losses are recognized in the Profit and Loss Account.

6. Accounting For Amalgamations :
Accounting for Amalgamation in case of amalgamated Banks with the Bankis carried out as per the guidelines issued by the RBI, from time to time
in consonance with AS 14 "Accounting for Amalgamations" issued by ICAL.

7. Employee Benefits :

A. Provident Fund
Bank's contribution toward provident fund is paid every month to Commissioner of Provident Fund at District Office of Employee Provident
Fund Organization Department, on the basis of Employees Provident Scheme, 1952 and Employees' pension fund scheme, 1995 and
charged to Profit & Loss Account.

B. Gratuity & Leave Encashment
The Employees Gratuity Fund Scheme is funded by the Bank and managed by Life Insurance Corporation of India (UC) through a separate
trust. Being defined contribution plan, during the year under audit, the bank has contributed a sum of Rs.74.13 Lacs towards group gratuity
fund and a sum of Rs. 107.10 Lacs towards staff group leave encashment, with LIC, by debiting Profit & Loss account.

8. LeasePayment:
a) Assets acquired under finance lease- At the inception of Finance Lease, the Leased Asset and liability for the future lease payments is
recognized at an amount equal to the fair value or the present value of the minimum lease payments whichever s less.
b)  Operating lease payments are recognized as an expense inthe Profit and Loss account on a straight-line basis overthe lease term

9. SegmentReporting:
The Bank recognizes the Business Segment as the primary reporting segment and Geographical Segment as the secondary reporting segment,
in accordance with RBI guidelines and in compliance with AS 17
Business Segmentis classified into (a) Treasury (b) Corporate and Wholesale Banking, (c) Retail Banking and (d) Other Banking Operations.
Geographic Segments: The Bank operates only in India and hence the reporting consists only of domestic segment

10. Related Party Disclosures:
There are related parties which require a disclosure under AS 18 including the Key Management Personnel.

11. Earnings per share:
a.  Earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit for the period after tax attributable to equity shareholders (before appropriation)
by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period.
b.  The weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period are calculated by aggregating the equity shares outstanding at
the beginning of the period adjusted by the number of shares surrendered / forfeited or issued during the period multiplied by the time-
weighting factor, which is the number of days for which the shares are outstanding as a proportion of total number of days during the year.

> AR



The Varachha Co-op. Bank Ltd., Surat.
th d191 s1-21u. ds [d., d.»

12. Accounting For Taxes on Income:

a. Taxexpense comprises of current and deferred tax. Current Income Tax is measured on the basis of estimated taxable income for the yearin
accordance with the provisions of Income Tax Act, 1961 and rules framed thereunder.

b. Deferred income tax reflects the impact of timing differences between taxable income and accounting income originating during the current
year and reversal of timing differences for earlier year. Deferred tax is measured using tax rates and tax laws enacted or substantively
enacted at reporting date. Deferred tax assets are recognized for only to the extent that there is reasonable certainty that sufficient future
taxable income will be available against which such deferred tax assets can be realized.

c. Deferred Tax Assets are reassessed at each reporting date, based upon management's judgement as to whether the realization is reasonably
certain.

13. Intangible Assets:
Intangible assets consist of acquisition, development, amendments / modifications / customization in software applications, tools developed by
the Bank. Bank follows the principle of recognition and amortization in respect of computer software which has been customized for the Bank's
use and is expected to be in use for some time as per the Accounting Standard. All other computer software is amortized equally over the period
ofthree years as per RBI guidelines.

14. Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets :
A provision is recognised when the Bank has a present obligation as result of past events and it is probable that an outflow of resources will be
required to settle the obligation, in respect of which a reliable estimate can be made. Provisions are not discounted to their present value and are
determined based on best estimate required to settle the obligation at the Balance sheet date. These are reviewed at each Balance sheet date and
adjustedto reflectthe current best estimates.
Contingent liabilities are not recognized but are disclosed in the notes. contingent assets are neither recognised nor disclosed in the financial
statements.

15. Impairment of Assets:
A substantial portion of the bank's assets comprise of 'financial assets' to which Accounting standard 28 "Impairment of assets” is not
applicable. In respect of assets to which Standard applies, in the opinion of the management, there are no indications, internal or external which
could have the effect of impairing the value of the assets to any material extent as at 31st Marth,2022 requiring recognition in terms of the said
standard.

lll. Notes tofinancial statements for the year ended March 31, 2022;
1. Net Profit or Loss for the Period, Prior Period Iltems and Changes in Accounting Policies :
Prior Period ltems: During the year, there were no material prior period income / expenditure items Change in Accounting Policy: There is no
change in the Significant Accounting Policies adopted during the year ended 31st March 2022 as compared to those followed in the
previous financial year 2020-21.

2. Accounting For Amalgamations:
The scheme of merger (The Scheme) of The Salal Sarvoday Nagarik Sahakari Bank Limited (Salal) with The Varachha Co-Operative Bank
Ltd (VCB) which was approved by the shareholders of both the banks, was sanctioned by the RBI vide their order No:
DOR.MAM.N0.51900/09.16.901(222)2021-22 dated October 27, 2021. The said scheme was also approved by Registrar of Co-Operative
Society vide order no 0.N.NSB/01/Z-3/1163/2021 dt 29-12-2021. The appointed date of merger was 31/01/2022. Both the entities were
banking companies licensed by the RBI under the Banking Regulation Act 1949.
As per scheme upon its coming into effect from the appointed date i.e. 31/01/2022 the entire undertaking of the The Salal Sarvoday Nagarik
Sahakari Bank including all its assets and liabilities stood transferred/deemed to be transferred to and vest in The Varachha Co-Operative
Bank Ltd. As per the scheme, in consideration of the transfer of and vesting of the undertaking of The Salal Sarvoday Nagarik Sahakari Bank,
the members of The Salal Sarvoday Nagarik Sahakari Bank will be given Oneshare of the face value of Rs. 100 of The Varachha Co-Operative
Bank Ltd in lieu of every Four shares of face value of Rs.25 held by shareholder of The Salal Sarvoday Nagarik Sahakari Bank held by them
on 31/01/2022.
The merger had been accounted using the Purchase Method. Accordingly, the assets and liabilities of the The Salal Sarvoday Nagarik
Sahakari Bank that vested in the The Varachha Co-Operative Bank Ltd as on 31/01/2022 were accounted at the values at which they were
appearing inthe books of The Salal Sarvoday Nagarik Sahakari Bank as on 31-01-2022.

3. SegmentReporting (AS-17):
i. Business Segment
a) Treasury: Itincludes all investment portfolio, profit/loss on sale of investments and depreciation/amortization of premium on 'Held to

Maturity' category investments.
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b) Retail Banking : Retail Banking include exposures which fuffil the four criteria of orientation, product, granularity, and low value of
individual exposures for retail exposures laid down in accordance with RBI guidelines Individual housing loans also form part of Retail
Banking segment for the purpose of reporting under AS-17.

c) Corporate & Wholesale Banking : Corporate / Wholesale Banking includes all advances to trusts, partnership firms, companies, and
statutory bodies, which are notincluded under 'Retail Banking'.

d) Other Banking Operations : Other Banking Business includes all other banking operations not covered under 'Treasury, 'Wholesale
Banking' and 'Retail Banking' segments. It shall also include all other residual operations such as para banking transactions/activities

ii. Geographic Segments : The Bank operates only in India and hence the reporting consists only of domestic segment.

iii. Allocation of common cost: To the extent the cost can be directly identified they are allocated to related segment, other common costs
are allocated on reasonable basis.

iv. Unallocated ltems: Unallocated items include general banking items which are not allocated to any business segment

v. Segment Reporting as at March 31, 2022 :

Part A: Business Segment

(Rs. In Crore)

Business
Segment

Treasury

Corporate /
Wholesale
Banking

Retail Banking

Other Banking

Total

Particulars

Current Previ
Year

Year

Current Previ

Year ous

Year

Current | Previous

Year Year

Current | Previous

Year Year

Current Year

Prev
ious
Year

Revenue

77.42 -

95.25

29.66 -

3.10 -

205.43

Result

6.06 -

Unallocated
expenses

Operating
profit

Income taxes

Extraordinary
profit / loss

Net profit

Other
information:

14.67

4,57 -

0.64 -

25.94

9.86

16.08

Segment assets

1146.77 | -

Unallocated
assets

Total assets

Segment
liabilities

Unallocated
liabilities

Total liabilities

1354.94 | -

42192 | -

2923.62

2923.62

2675.22

2675.22




Part B: Geographic Segments :

The Bank operates only in India and hence the reporting consists only of domestic segment

4. Related party disclosure (AS18):

The Bank is Co-operative society under the The Gujarat Co-Operative Societies Act, 1961 and there are no Related parties requiring a
disclosure under the Accounting Standard-18, issued by ICAI, other than Key Management personnel, viz. Shri Gordhabhai Asodariya, the

Managing Director and Shri Vitthalbhai Dhanani, General Manager of the Bank for FY. 2021-22.

5. Lease RentPayable:
The breakup of future lease payables as required by AS-19 is given as under:

The Varachha Co-op. Bank Ltd., Surat.
th gz1091 s1-dHlu. ds [d., qd..

6. Earnings Per Share(AS 20)::

Particulars 31.03.2022
Future lease rental payable as at the end of the year:
- Not later than one year 751
- Later than one year and not later than five years 3004
- Later than five years 38,301
Total of minimum lease payments recognized in the Profit and Loss Nil
Account for the year.
Total of future m  inimum lease sub -lease payment expected to be NA
received under non-cancellable sub-lease
Sub-lease payments recognized in the Profit and Loss Account for the NA
year

Lease rental is calculated on the basis of Lease agreement as available with Bank
Particulars 2021-22 2020-21
Net Profit after Tax attributable to Equity 1.608.86 1577.95
shareholders (before appropriations) (Rs. in Crore)
No. of Equity Shares outstanding during the period 3524 000 30.80.000
Basic and Diluted Earnings per Share (Rs.) 45.65 51.23
Nominal Value per Share (Rs.) 100 100

7. Details of Computer Software — other than internally generated (AS 26):
The fixed asset block for “Computer Peripherals” includes Computer Software, the details of which are as follows

1 [ | B

Particulars

As on 31/03/2022

Opening Balance (at cost) as on April 1

1,01,41,058.74

Add: Additions during the Year 51,83,117.92
Total 1,53,24,176.66
Less: Amortization/Depreciation during the year 88,97,827.76
Net carrying amount as on March 31 (A)-(B) 64,26,348.90
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8. Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets
All letters of credit/guarantees are sanctioned to customers with approved credit limits in place. The liabilitythereon is dependent on terms
of contractual obligations, devolvement, raising demand by concerned parties and the amount being called up. These amounts are
collateralized by margins, counter-guarantees and secured charges. The quantum of contingent liabilities in respect of Bank Guarantees,
Letters of Credit are as under

(Rs. In Crore)

Particulars As on 31st March | As on 31st March
2022 2021
Bank Guarantees 1.51 1.53
Letters of Credit 3.68 2.25
Total 5.19 3.78
9. Details of amount transterred to The Depositor Education Awareness Fund (DEA Fund):
(Rs. In lacs)
Particulars FY.2021-22 FY.2020-21
Opening balance of amountstransferred to DEAF 229.79 177.83
Add: Amounts transferred to DEAF during the year 52.25 58.28
Less: Amounts reimbursed by DEAF towards claims 6.14 6.32
Closing balance of amounts transferred to DEAF 275.90 229.79

10. Information under MSME (Development) Act, 2006:
Suppliers / service providers covered under Micro, Small, Medium Enterprises Development Act 2006, have not furnished the information
regarding filing of necessary memorandum with the appropriate authority. Therefore, information relating to cases of delays in payments to
Micro, Small, Medium Enterprises or of interest payments due to delays in such payments could not be given.

11. Non Performing Interbank Investment: (Rs. In Crore)
Particular 2021-22 2020-21
As at April 1st 0.20 0.20
Addition during the year } -
Reduction during the year 0.20 -
As at March 31st 0.00 0.20

12. Loan to Relatives of Director
In pursuance of the recent circular issued by RBI on 05/02/2021 forloans and advances to directors, their relatives, and firms / concernsin
which they are interested, the bank has paid a total of Rs. 62.31 lakhs to the directors and their relatives. It has secured loan of Rs 50.31
lakhs and unsecured loan of Rs 12.00 lakhs. Prior to the circularissued by RBl on 05/02/2021, the lending persons were notincluded in the
scope of directors and their relatives. So he/she was lent by the bank. Apart from this, no other loan has given to any director/relative.
Moreover, all the details also submitted to the concerned authorities. Following the circular issued by RBI on 05/02/2021, the bank has not
given any new credit to the directors and their relative.

13. Disclosure as per RBI master direction DOR.ACC. REC. NO. 45/21.04.018 /2021 - 22 dated 30.08.2021 (updated as on 15.11.2021)

" AR



1. Regulatory Capital

a) Composition of Regulatory Capital

The Varachha Co-op. Bank Ltd., Surat.
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(Amount ¥ in crore)

Sr. Particulars Current Previous Year
No. Year
i) Paid up share capital and reserves@ (net of deductions, if 153.3 144.93
any)
if) Other Tier 1 capital -
iii) Tier 1 capital (i + ii) 153.30 144.93
iv) Tier 2 capital 32.85 25.65
V) Total capital (Tier 1+Tier 2) 186.15 170.58
vi) Total Risk Weighted Assets (RWAs) 1272.13 1067.88
vii) Paid-up share capital and reserves as percentage of RWAs 12.05% 13.57%
viii) Tier 1 Ratio (Tier 1 capital as a percentage of RWAs) 12.05% 13.57%
ix) Tier 2 Ratio (Tier 2 capital as a percentage of RWAs) 2.58% 2.40%
X) Capital to Risk Weighted Assets Ratio (CRAR) 14.63% 15.97%
(Total Capital as a percentage of RWAs)
xi) Leverage Ratio* NA Na
xii) Percentage of the shareholding of
a) Government of India
b)  State Government (specify name) Nil Nil
) Sponsor Bank
xiii) | Amount of paid-up equity capital raised during the year Nil Nil
xiv) Amount of non-equity Tier 1 capital raised during the year, NA NA
of which:
Give list7 as per instrument type (perpetual non-cumulative
preference shares, perpetual debt instruments, etc.).
Commercial banks (excluding RRBs) shall also specify if the
instruments are Basel I or Basel III compliant.
XV) Amount of Tier 2 capital raised during the year,of which
Give list as per instrument type (perpetual non-cumulative Nil Nil
preference shares, perpetual debt instruments, etc.).
b) Draw down from Reserves
Sr No Type of Reserve Drawdown Remarks
Amount
1 Education Fund Payment toward Education
200,000 Fund as per board approval

I [ | B
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2. ASSET LIABILITY MANAGEMENT

a) Maturity pattern of certain items of assets and liabilities as on 31/03/2022 (Amount ¥ in crore)
Day1l | 2to 8to | 15to | 31days Over 2 Over 3 Over 6 Over 1 Over Over 5 Total
7 14 30 to 2 months | months | months year 3 years
days | days | Days | months | andto3 | andup andup | andup | years
months to6 to1l to3 and
Months year years up to
5
years
Deposits 165.13 | 149 | 11.8 | 3849 | 46.21 55.9 1187 | 20079 | 163129 | 17366 | 1149 |, o0
Advances 1988 | 138 | 75 | 462 | 3133 39.38 | 12067 | 25537 | 46345 | 18935 | 2998 | ..o,
Investments | 99 | 597 | 19.95 | 67.71 | 63.88 20 56.12 70.78 | 5015 | 109.78 | 100082 | | 0o
Borrowings Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Foreign
Currency Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
assets
Foreign
Currency Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
liabilities
b) Liquidity coverage ratio (LCR) : Not Applicable to UCBs
c¢) Net Stable Funding ratio (NSFR) : Not Applicable to UCBs
3. INVESTMENTS
a) Composition of Investment Portfolio as at 31/03/2022 (Current Year) (Amount ¥ in crore)
Investments in India Investments outside India
Govern Ot | Shar | Debe | Subsid | Other Total Gove | Subs | Oth | Total
ment her es ntur | iaries s investme | rnme | idiar | ers | Invest
Securiti | Ap es and / nts in nt ies ments
es pr and or India secur | and/ outsid Total
ov Bon joint ities or e India I ¢ t
ed ds ventu (incl | joint nvestments
Sec res uding | vent
uri local | ures
tie autho
S rities
)
Held to
Maturity
Gross Nil Nil Nil Nil 245.70
245.69 - 0.01 |- - - 245.70
Less: Nil Nil Nil Nil -
Provision for | - - - - - - -
non-
performing
investments
(NPI)
Net Nil Nil Nil Nil 245.70
245.69 - 0.01 |- - - 245.70
Available
for Sale
Gross Nil Nil Nil Nil 911.06
901.06 - - - - 10.00 | 911.06
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Less: Nil Nil Nil Nil 12.61
Provision for | 12.61 - - - - - 12.61
depreciation
and NPI

Net Nil Nil Nil Nil 898.45

888.45 - - - - 10.00 898.45
Held for
Trading

Gross Nil Nil Nil Nil -

Less: Nil | Nil | Nil [ Nil R
Provision for | - - - - - - -
depreciation
and NPI

Net Nil | Nil | Nil [ Nil -

Total Nil Nil Nil Nil 1,144.15
Investments | 1,134.14 | - 0.01 - - 10.00 1,144.15
Less: Nil Nil Nil Nil -
Provision for | - - - - - - -
non-

performing
investments

Less: Nil Nil Nil Nil 12.61
Provision for | 12.61 - - - - - 12.61
depreciation
and NPI (*)

Net Nil Nil Nil Nil 1,131.54
1,121.53 | - 0.01 |- - 10.00 | 1,131.54

Note : Bank has no investment outside India as on 31.03.2022

Composition of Investment Portfolio as on 31/03/2021 (Previous Year) (Amount  in crore)
Investments in India Investments outside India
Gover Othe | Shar | Debe | Subsid | Oth Total Gove | Subsid | Oth Total
nment r es ntur iaries ers | investm rnm iaries ers Invest
Securi | Appr es and / ents in ent and/o ments
ties oved and or India secu | rjoint outsid
Secu Bon joint rities | ventur e Total
rities ds ventur (incl es India Investm
es udin ents
g
local
auth
oriti
es)

Held to
Maturity

Gross Nil Nil Nil Nil
265.38 | - 0.01 - - - 265.39 265.39

Less: Nil Nil Nil Nil
Provision - - - - - - - -
for non-
performin
g
investmen
ts (NPI)

Net Nil Nil Nil Nil

265.38 | - 0.01 - - - 265.39 265.39
Available
for Sale

Gross Nil Nil Nil Nil
733.40 | - - - - - 733.40 733.40
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Less:
Provision 2.25 - - - - - 2.25
for
depreciati
on and
NPI

Nil Nil

Nil

Nil
2.25

Net
731.15 | - - - - - 731.15

Nil Nil

Nil

Nil
731.15

Held for
Trading

Gross

Nil Nil

Nil

Nil

Less:
Provision - - - - - - -
for
depreciati
on and
NPI

Nil Nil

Nil

Nil

Net

Nil Nil

Nil

Nil

Total
Investme 996.53 | - 0.01 - - - 996.54
nts

Nil Nil

Nil

Nil
996.54

Less:
Provision - - - - - - -
for non-
performin
g
investmen
ts

Nil Nil

Nil

Nil

Less: -
Provision 2.25 - - - - 2.25
for
depreciati
on and
NPI (%)

Nil Nil

Nil

Nil
2.25

Net
994.28 | - 0.01 - - - 994.29

Nil Nil

Nil

Nil
994.29

Note : Bank has no investment outside India as on 31.03.2021
3. INVESTMENTS

b) Movement of Provisions for Depreciation and Investment Fluctuation Reserve

(Amount ¥ in crore)

Particulars

i) Movement of provisions held towards depreciation
on investments

a) Opening balance
b) Add: Provisions made during the year

c) Less : Write off / write back of excess provisions
during the year

d) Closing balance

ii) Movement of Investment Fluctuation Reserve
a) Opening balance

b) Add: Amount transferred during the year
c) Less: Drawdown
d) Closing balance

iii) Closing balance in IFR as a percentage of closing balance
of investments13 in AFS and HFT/Current category

Current Year Previous Year
2.25 13.00
10.36 4.92

_ 15.67
12.61 2.25
12.30 11.30
4.65 1.00
16.95 12.30

1.88 1.68

21
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c) Saleandtransfersto/from HTM category :
One time transfer of Securities to/from HTM category was undertaken with approval of Board of Directors at the beginning of accounting
year. The value of sales and transfers of securities to/from HTM Category has not exceeded the threshold limit of 5%.

Particular Amount

Sales and transfers of securities to/from HTM category 53.90

Less:
One-time transfer of securities to/from HTM category with the approval of

Board of Directors undertaken by banks at the beginning of the accounting year. 53.90

Direct sales from HTM for bringing down SLR holdings in HTM category
consequent to a downward revision in SLR requirements by RBI. -

Sales to the Reserve Bank of India under liquidity management operations
of RBI like Open Market Operations (OMO) and the Government Securities -
Acquisition Programme (GSAP).

Repurchase of Government Securities by Government of India from banks
under buyback / switch operations

Repurchase of State Development Loans by respective state governments
under buyback / switch operations -

Additional shifting of securities explicitly permitted by the Reserve Bank
of India.

Net -

Book Value of Investment held in HTM Category at
01/04/2021 265.38

Sales and transfers of securities to/from HTM category (C )= (A) / (B)*100 -

Market value of the investments held in the HTM category 247.58
Excess of book value over market value for which provision is not made -

3. INVESTMENTS
d) Non-SLR investment portfolio
i) Non-performing non-SLR investments (Amount ¥ in crore)
Sr. No. | Particulars Current Year Previous Year
a) Opening balance 0.20 0.20
b) Additions during the i i
year since 1st April
9 Reductlon.s during the 0.20 i
above period
d) Closing balance - 0.20
e) Total provisions held - 0.32

I [ | B
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ii) Issuer composition of non-SLR investments (Amount ¥ in crore)

Sr. No. Issuer Amount Extent of Extent of Extent of Extent of
Private ‘Below ‘Unrated’ ‘Unlisted’
Placement Investment Securities | Securities
Grade’
Securities
(1) (2) (3) (4) () (6) (7)
Current | Previous | Curre | Pre | Curr | Previo | Curr | Prev | Curr | Prev
year Year nt viou | ent [ usYear | ent | ious | ent | ious
year S year year | Year | year | Year
Yea
r
a) PSUs - - - - - - - - - -
b) Fls - - - - - - - - - -
) Banks - - - - - - - -
310.37 274.88
d) Private - - - - - - - - -
Corporates 10.00
e) Subsidiaries/ - - - - - - - - - -
Joint Ventures
f) Others - - - - - - - - - -
g) Provision held - - - - - - - - -
towards 0.32
depreciation
Total * - - - - - - - -
320.37 275.20
3. INVESTMENTS

e) Repo transactions (in face value terms)
Bank has not undertaken any Repo Transaction or Reverse Repo Transaction
(Amount ¥ in crore)

Minimum Maximum | Daily average | Outstanding
outstanding | outstanding | outstanding as on 31st
during the during the during the March 2022
year year year

i) Securities sold under repo

a) Government securities

b) Corporate debt securities

¢) Any other securities

ii) Securities purchased under

reverse repo

a) Government securities

b) Corporate debt securities

c) Any other securities
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4. ASSET QUALITY

a) Classification of advances and provisions held
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Standard Non-Performing Total
Total Sub- Doubtfu Loss Total
Standard | standard 1 Non-
Advance Perform
S ing
Advance
s
Cur | Pre | Cur [Pre | Cu | Pr | Cu| Pr | Cur| Pr | Cur | Pr
ren | vio | ren | vio | rre | evi | rr | evi | ren | evi | ren | evi
t us t us | nt | ou | en | ou t ou t ou
yea | Yea | yea | Ye | ye | s t s |yea| s |yea| s
r r r ar | ar | Ye | ye | Ye r | Ye r Ye
ar | ar | ar ar ar
Gross Standard Advances
and NPAs
Opening Balance
960 | 84 |13. |11. | 10. |- - - 26. | 11. |98 | 85
82 |16 |61 |26 |76 49 |26 |51 |28
3 # 9 9
Add: Additions during the year
6.2 | 13. -
9 11
Less: Reductions during the
year* 48 | - -
8
Closing balance
1,1 |96 |63 |[13.|21.|10. |- - 27. | 24. |11 | 98
35. 108 |9 61 |51 |76 90 |37 |62 |51
04 |2 94 |9
*Reductions in Gross NPAs
due to:
i) Upgradation
48 |-
2
ii) Recoveries (excluding
recoveries from upgraded 0.0 |-
accounts) 6
iii) Technical/
Prudential16 Write-offs
iv) Write-offs other than
those under (iii) above
# Including NPA of The
SalalSarvodaynagrikSahakari
Bank Limited due to Merger
Provisions (excluding
Floating Provisions)
Opening balance of provisions
held 40 |34 |51 |15 |26 |- - - 78 |15 | 11. | 49
0 4 8 0 3 1 0 82 |4

24
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Add: Fresh provisions made
during the year 04 |63 |09 |68

Less: Excess provision
reversed/ Write-off loans - - - -

Closing balance of provisions
held 45 (40 (06 |51 [76]|26 |- - 82 |78 |12. | 11.

Net NPAs

Opening Balance

Add: Fresh additions during
the year -

Less: Reductions during the
year -

Closing Balance

Floating Provisions

Opening Balance

Add: Additional provisions
made during the year -

Less: Amount drawn down18
during the year -

Closing balance of floating
provisions -

Technical write-offs and the
recoveries made thereon

Opening balance of Technical/
Prudential written-off -
accounts

Add: Technical/ Prudential
write-offs during the year -

Less: Recoveries made from
previously technical/ -
prudential written-off

accounts during the year

Closing balance
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Ratios (in %) Current Previous
Year Year
Gross NPA to Gross Advances 2.40% 2.47%
Net NPA to Net Advances 0 0
Provision coverage ratio 175.59% 168.74%

b) Sector-wise Advances and Gross NPAs

(Amount  in crore)

Sr. Sector* Current Year Previous Year
No
Outstanding | Gross Percentage | Outstandi | Gross % of
Total NPAs of Gross ng Total | NPAs Gross
Advances NPAs to Advances NPAs to
Total Total
Advances Advance
in that s in that
sector sector

i) Priority Sector
a) Agriculture and allied

activities 0.31 - - 0.91 - -
b) Advances to industries sector
eligible as priority sector 703.75 12.35 1.06 485.47 9.56 0.97
lending
) Services
2.39 0.08 0.01 451 0.06 0.01
d) Personal loans
69.63 0.26 0.02 69.43 0.16 0.02
Subtotal (i)
776.08 12.69 1.09 560.32 9.78 0.99
ii) Non-priority Sector
a) | Agriculture and allied -
activities - - - - -
b) Industry -
) Services -
d) Personal loans
386.86 15.21 1.31 424.87 14.60 1.48
Sub-total (ii)
386.86 15.21 1.31 424.87 14.60 1.48
Total (I + ii)
1,162.94 27.90 2.40 985.19 24.38 2.47

*Banks shall also disclose in the format above, sub-sectors where the outstanding advances exceeds 10 percent of the
outstanding total advances to that sector. For instance, if a bank’s outstanding advances to the mining industry exceed 10
percent of the outstanding total advances to 'Industry’ sector it shall disclose details of its outstanding advances to mining
separately in the formatabove under the 'Industry’ sector.

1 [ | B



27

dids &aid

2021-2022
(Amount % in crore)
Sr. Sub-Sector Current Year Previous Year
No Outstanding | Gross Percentage of Outstanding | Gross % of Gross
Total NPAs Gross NPAs to Total NPAs NPAs to Total
Advances Total Advances Advances Advances in
in that sector that sector
i) Textile 515.85 2.25 0.44% - - -
Total 1,162.94 2.25 0.44% - - -

c) Overseas assets, NPAs and revenue : Not Applicable as bank does not have any overseas assets, NPAs and revenues, in both the
current and previous year
d) Particulars of resolution plan and restructuring :
i) Particulars of resolution plan : Not Applicable to UCBs
ii) Details of accounts subjected to restructuring

Agriculture
and allied
activities

Corporates
(excluding
MSME)

Micro, Small

and Medium

Enterprises
(MSME)

Retail
(excluding
agriculture
and
MSME)Total

Total

Previo
us
Year

Curren
t Year

Curre
nt
Year

Previ

Year

Curre
nt
Year

ous us

Year

Previo

Curr | Previ
ent ous
Year | Year

Curr
ent
Year

Previous Year

Standar
d

Number of
borrowers

Gross Amount
(X crore)

Provision held
(% crore)

Sub-
standar
d

Number of
borrowers

Gross Amount
(% crore)

Provision held
(% crore)

Doubtf
ul

Number of
borrowers

Gross Amount
(X crore)

Provision held
(% crore)

Total

Number of
borrowers

Gross Amount
(X crore)

Provision held
(% crore)

e) Divergence in asset classification and provisioning : Not applicable to RRBs and UCBs
f) Disclosure of transfer of loan exposures :

During the period under consideration, Bank has not transferred or acquired any loan as

DOR.STR.REC.51/21.04.048/2021-22 dated September 24, 2021

outline in RBI Circular No :

2\ \
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(Amount ¥ in crore)
Details of stressed loans transferred during the year (to be made separately for loans classified as NPA and SMA)

(all amounts in ¥ crore) To ARCs To To other
permitted transferees
transferees transferees
(please specify)
No. of accounts Nil
Aggregate principal outstanding of loans transferred Nil
Nil
Weighted average residual tenor of the loans transferred !
Net book value of loans transferred (at the time of transfer) Nil Nil
Aggregate consideration Nil
Additional consideration realized in respect of accounts Nil
transferred in earlier years
Details of loans acquired during the year
(all amounts in ¥ crore) From SCBs, RRBs, UCBs, From ARCs
StCBs,
DCCBs, AIFIs, SFBs and
NBFCs including
Housing Finance
Companies (HFCs)

Aggregate principal outstanding of loans acquired

Aggregate consideration paid Nil

Weighted average residual tenor of loans acquired

g) Fraud Accounts
Details on the number and amount of frauds as well as the provisioning thereon :

Currentyear | Previous year

Number of frauds reported NIL NIL
* Amount involved in fraud (% crore) NIL NIL
Amount of provision made for such frauds (% crore) NIL NIL

Amount of Unamortised provision debited from

‘other reserves’ as at the end of the year (% crore) NIL NIL

h) Disclosure under Resolution Framework for COVID-19-related Stres

The Covid-19 impacted the entire world thus impacting India resulting in an adverse impact and volatility in global and Indian markets and
disruption in economic activity on account of lockdown measures, etc. However, the various pandemic measures — regulatory as well as
social have lessened the adverse economic impact in the second and the third wave. The Indian economy displayed resilience and is
gradually bouncing back. Reserve Bank of India continued with its regulatory measures with the objective of alleviating the potential stress
to individual borrowers and small businesses, the following set of measures are being announced. These set of measures are broadly in
line with the contours of the Resolution Framework - 1.0, with suitable modifications. Accordingly, Resolution Framework 2.0 was
extended in May 2021 to individuals, small businesses and Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises (MSMES).
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(Amount % in crore)

Type of borrower Exposure to Oof (A), Of (A), amount | Of (A), amount Exposure to
accounts classified | aggregate debt written off paid by the accounts classified
as Standard that slipped during the borrowers as Standard
consequent to into NPA half-year during the consequent to
implementation of during the ended half- year implementation of
resolution plan- half- year 31.03.2022 ended resolution plan -
Position as at the ended 31.03.2022 Position as at the
end of the previous 31.03.2022 end of this half-year
half-year (A) ended 31.03.2022
i.e. 30.09.2021
Personal Loans NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Corporate persons* NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Of which MSMEs NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Others NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Total NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
(*) As defined in Section 3(7) of the Insolvancy and Bankruptcy Code, 2016

Disclosure with respect to Resolution Framework — 2.0: Resolution of
Covid-19 related stress of Individuals and Small Businesses as per
RBI Circular No. RBI/2021-22/31 DOR.STR.REC.11/21.04.048/2021-22 dated May 5th 2021:

Sr. Description Individual Borrowers Small
No. Personal | Business Loans | Business
Loans

(A) Number of Request received for invoking
resolution process under Part A NIL NIL NIL

(B) Number of accounts where resolution plan has
been implemented under this window NIL NIL NIL

Q Exposure to accounts mentioned at (B) before
implementation of the plan NIL NIL NIL

(D) Of (C), aggregate amount of debt that was
converted into other securities NIL NIL NIL

(E) Additional funding sanctioned, if any, including
between invocation of the plan and NIL NIL NIL
implementation

(F) Increase in provisions on account of the
implementation of the resolution plan NIL NIL NIL




9. EXPOSURES

a) Exposure to real estate sector
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(Amount ¥ in crore)

Category

Current year

Previous Year

i) Direct exposure

a) Residential Mortgages -

Lending fully secured by mortgages on residential
property that is or will be occupied by the borrower
or that is rented. Individual housing loans eligible
for inclusion in priority sector advances shall be
shown separately. Exposure would also include
non-fund based (NFB) limits.

b) Commercial Real Estate —

Lending secured by mortgages on commercial real
estate (office buildings, retail space, multipurpose
commercial premises, multifamily residential
buildings, multi tenanted commercial premises,
industrial or warehouse space, hotels, land
acquisition, development and construction, etc.).
Exposure would also include non-fund based (NFB)
limits;

c) Investments in Mortgage-Backed Securities
(MBS) and other securitized exposures -

i. Residential

ii. Commercial Real Estate

ii) Indirect Exposure

Fund based and non-fund-based exposures on
National Housing Bank and Housing Finance
Companies.

50.61

153.23

56.22

124.50

Total Exposure to Real Estate Sector

203.84

180.72

b) Exposure to capital market : Not Applicable as no Exposure to Capital Market
c) Risk category-wise country exposure : Not Applicable
d) Unsecured advances

(Amount ¥ in crore)

Particulars Current year Previous Year
Total unsecured advances of the bank
150.04 197.64
Out of the above, amount of advances for which NA NA
intangible securities such as charge over the rights,
licenses, authority, etc. have been taken
Estimated value of such intangible securities NA NA

e) Factoring exposures : Not Applicable as Bank had not undertaken any factoring business during the year
f)  Unhedged foreign currency exposure : Not Applicable as bank is not dealing in foreign currency exposure

1 [ | B
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6. Concentration of deposits, advances, exposures and NPAs

a) Concentration of deposits
(Amount ¥ in crore)

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Total deposits of the twenty largest depositors

126.18 107.04

Percentage of deposits of twenty largest depositors to
total deposits of the bank 491 4.86

b) Concentration of advances
(Amount ¥ in crore)

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Total advances to the twenty largest borrowers

146.73 122.87

Percentage of advances to twenty largest borrowers to
total advances of the bank 12.62 12.47

c¢) Concentration of exposures *
(Amount ¥ in crore)

Particulars Current Year Previous Year

Total exposure to the twenty largest
borrowers/customers 88.44 99.92

Percentage of exposures to the twenty largest borrowers/
customers to the total exposure of the bank on 7.60 10.14
borrowers/ customers

**Exposures shall be computed as per applicable RBI regulation

d) Concentration of NPAs
(Amount ¥ in crore)

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Total Exposure to the top twenty NPA accounts

25.46 23.63

Percentage of exposures to the twenty largest NPA
exposure to total Gross NPAs. 91.26 96.93

7. Derivatives :Bank has not entered into any transactions in foreign exchange agreement or interest rate swaps in the current and previous years.
8. Disclosures relating to securitisation : Not Appliable to our bank

9. Offbalance sheet SPVs sponsored : Not Appliable to UCBs

|\
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10. Transfers to Depositor Education and Awareness Fund (DEA Fund)
(Amount ¥ in crore)

Sr.No. Particulars Current Year Previous Year

i) Opening balance of amounts transferred 2.3 1.78
to DEA Fund

if) Add: Amounts transferred to DEA Fund 0.52 0.58
during the year

iii) | Less: Amounts reimbursed by DEA 0.06 0.06
Fund towards claims

iv) Closing balance of amounts transferred 2.76 2.3
to DEA Fund

11. Disclosure of complaints
a) Summary information on complaints received by the bank from customers and from the Offices of Ombudsman

Sr. No Particulars | Current Year | Previous Year

Complaints received by the bank from its customers

1 Number of complaints pending at 0 0
beginning of the year

2 Number of complaints received 2 3
during the year

3 Number of complaints disposed 2 3
during the year

3.1 | Of which, number of complaints 0 0

rejected by the bank

4 Number of complaints pending at 0 0

the end of the year

Maintainable complaints received by the bank from Office of Ombudsman

5 Number of maintainable 8 5
complaints received by the bank
from Office of Ombudsman

5.1. | Of 5, number of complaints 8 5
resolved in favour of the bank by
Office of Ombudsman

5.2 | Of 5, number of complaints 0 0
resolved through
conciliation/mediation/advisories
issued by Office of Ombudsman

5.3 | Of 5, number of complaints 0 0
resolved after passing of Awards
by Office of Ombudsman against
the bank

6 Number of Awards 0 0
unimplemented within the
stipulated time (other than those
appealed)

Note: Maintainable complaints refer to complaints on the grounds specifically mentioned in Integrated Ombudsman

Scheme, 2021 (Previously Banking Ombudsman Scheme, 2006) and covered within the ambit of the Scheme.
I [ | B
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b) Top five grounds of complaints received by the bank from customers

Grounds of complaints, Number of Number of | % increase/ | Number of of
(i.e. complaints relating complaints complaints | decrease in complaints 5,number
to) pending at the received the number pending at of
beginning of the during the | of the end of complaints
year year complaints the year pending
received beyond 30
over the days
previous
year
1 2 3 4 5 6
Current Year
Ground - 1 0 3 300 0 0
Ground - 2 0 0 -100 0 0
Ground - 3 0 2 0 0 0
Ground - 4 0 0 -100 0 0
Ground - 5 0 1 100 0 0
Others 0 2 100 0 0
Total 0 8 133.33 0 0
Previous Year
Ground - 1 0 1 0 0 0
Ground - 2 0 1 0 0 0
Ground - 3 0 2 0 0 0
Ground - 4 0 2 0 0 0
Ground - 5 0 0 0 0 0
Others 0 0 0 0 0
Total 0 6 0 0 0

12. Disclosure of penalties imposed by the Reserve Bank of India

Reserve Bank of India has imposed an aggregate penalty of Rs. 1 lakh on account of the following

The Bank was failed to transfer unclaimed deposits / balances to Depositor Education and Awareness Fund (DEAF) as on March 31, 2019 and
cash deposit (of Rs.10/-, Rs. 15/-, Rs. 50/- each) were made by bank in dormant accounts for obviating their remittance of DEA Fund.

13. Disclosures on remuneration : Not Applicable

* WRR



14. Other Disclosures
a) Business ratios

The Varachha Co-op. Bank Ltd., Surat.
th gz1091 s1-dHlu. ds [d., qd..

c) Ma

Particular Current Year Previous Year
i) Interest Income as a percentage to Working Funds 7.02% 7.51%
if) Non-interest income as a percentage to Working 0.75% 0.85%
Funds35
iii) Cost of Deposits 4.95% 5.65%
iv) Net Interest Margin 2.56% 2.63%
v) Operating Profit as a percentage to Working Funds 1.61% 1.06%
vi) Return on Assets 0.55 0.62
vii) Business (deposits plus advances) per employee (in
% crore) 11.56 10.98
viii) Profit per employee (in X crore) 0.05 0.05
b) Bancassurance business (Amount Z in crore)

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Brokerage / Commission earned from Insurance
broking 1.24 1.13

rketing and distribution
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Nil

d) Disclosures regarding Priority Sector Lending Certificates (PSLCs :
Our Bank has not Purchased or Sold any Priority Sector Lending Certificates (PSLCs during the financial year)

e) Provisions and contingencies

(Amount ¥ in crore)

Provision debited to Profit and Loss Account Current Year Previous Year
i) Provisions for NPI
ii) Amount Provided for Bad and Doubtful Debts 507 569
iii) Income Tax (including short/excess provision of
last year) 9.00 7.35
iv) Other Provisions and Contingencies (with details)
Investment Depreciation 9.99 1.20
Long Term Finance Provision 158 510

1 [/ |
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f) Implementation of IFRS converged Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) : Not Applicable to UCBs

g) Payment of DICGC Insurance Premium

(Amount % in crore)

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
i) Payment of DICGC Insurance Premium 2 84 229
ii) Arrears in payment of DICGC premium i i
h) Disclosure of facilities granted to directors and their relatives

Facilities granted to directors and their relatives Amount
Fund Based : 0.62
Outstanding at the beginning of the Year 0.21
Addition during the Year 0.34
Recovery during the Year 0.26
Outstanding at the end of the Year 0.29
Non Fund Based -
Total 0.62

i) Disclosure on amortisation of expenditure on account of enhancement in family pension of employees of banks.

Not Applicable as our bank is not covered under the 11th Bipartite Settlement and Joint Note dated November 11, 2020

Date : 27/06/2022
Place : Surat

For, VCA & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
FRN No 114414W

CA Ashok Thakkar

(Partner)

M. No: 048169

UDIN:- 22048169ALTFF01003
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT AS-3(AS PER AS-3 OF ICAI)

PARTICULARS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED
31-03-2022

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

AMT IN RS.

NET PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION AND EXTRA ORDINARY ITEMS
ADD:

DEPRECIATION

BAD & DOUBTFUL DEBT RESERVE

INCOME TAX PROVISION

NPA PROVISION EXP

PROVISION FOR LONG TERM FINANCE

INVESTMENT DEPRECIATION

LESS:ADJUSTMENT FOR:
INCOME FROM NON OPERATING ASSETS (ANNEXURE-A)
INCOME FROM TRADING OF SECURITIES (ANNEXURE-B)

OPERATING PROFITS BEFORE WORKING CAPITAL CHANGES
ADD:-ADJUSTMENT FOR:

INCREASE IN DEPOSIT

INCREASE IN OVERDUE INTEREST RESERVE

INCREASE IN OTHER LIABILITIES

LESS:-

INCREASE IN LOANS & ADVANCES(SHORT, MEDIUM & LONG TERM)
INCREASE IN INTEREST RECEIVABLE

INCREASE IN OTHER ASSETS (ANNEXURE-C)

CASH FLOW AFTER WORKING CAPITAL CHANGES
LESS INCOME TAX/ ADVANCE TAX

NET CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES(A)

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTMENT ACTIVITIES
ADD: ADJUSTMENT FOR:

INCOME FROM TRADING OF SECURITIES
INCOME FROM NON OPERATING ASSET

LESS: ADJUSTMENT FOR
PURCHASE OF INVESTMENT
INCREASE IN FIXED ASSETS (ANNEXURE-D)

NET CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES(B)

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

ADD: ADJUSTMENT FOR

INCREASE IN CAPITAL (ANNEXURE-E)

INCREASE IN FUNDS AND SURPLUS (ANNEXURE-F)

LESS: ADJUSTMENT FOR

PROVISION FOR STANDARD ASSETS
PROVISION FOR LOAN RESTRUCTURING
BAD AND DOUBTFUL RESERVE
INVESTMENT DEPRECIATION RESERVE

NET CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
NET INCREASE OR DECREASE IN CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS(A+B+C)

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT BEGINNING OF YEAR
CASH ON HAND

BALANCE WITH BANKS

IN RBI/APEX BANK

INCURRENT ACCOUNT

IN FIXED DEPOSIT

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF YEAR
CASH ON HAND

BALANCE WITH BANKS

IN RBI/APEX BANK

IN CURRENT ACCOUNT

IN FIXED DEPOSIT

NET INCREASE OR DECREASE IN CASH& CASH EQUIVALENTS(B-A)

5,39,954.10
1,07,741.00
5,71,412.00
6,26,445.00
8
8

3,9
3,8
9,8
1,2
1,58,37,821.00
9,98,82,566.00

’

’

3,71,29,84,900.00
1,82,13,579.00
22,50,127.22

1,77,74,48,382.00
61,52,865.00
3,67,43,324.27

3,27,37,490.37
90,17,53,873.40

1,57,97,98,633.00
3,01,11,784.22

4,44,00,000.00
14,07,80,402.01

1,26,26,445.00
1,58,37,821.00
3,81,07,741.00
9,98,82,566.00

’

16,08,86,615.53

30,45,65,939.10
46,54,52,554.63

90,17,53,873.40
3,27,37,490.37

(46,90,38,809.14)

3,73,34,48,606.22
3,26,44,09,797.08

1,82,03,44,571.27

1,44,40,65,225.81
9,85,71,412.00

1,34,54,93,813.81

93,44,91,363.77

1,60,99,10,417.22
(67,54,19,053.45)

18,51,80,402.01

16,64,54,573.00

1,87,25,829.01
68,88,00,589.37

4,58,35,01,300.04
28,02,39,329.00

1,21,23,38,937.96
34,20,97,235.08
2,74,88,25,798.00

5,27,23,01,889.41
36,64,66,748.00

1,65,79,11,387.84
14,42,23,753.57
3,10,37,00,000.00

68,88,00,589.37

36




27

dids &aid
2021-2022

ANNEXURES FORMING A PART OF CASH FLOW FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.03.2022.

INCOME FROM NON OPERATING ASSETS (ANNEXURE-A)

PARTICULARS

AMT

INTEREST RECEIVED ON INVESTMENT (T-BILL)
INTEREST RECEIVED ON INVESTMENT (F.D.)
INTEREST RECEIVED ON INVESTMENT (G.O.l.)

38,30,119.00
14,91,32,023.87
74,34,69,601.81

INVESTMENT INTEREST 1,71,414.00
SGL INTEREST RECEIVE 5,82,085.00
INTEREST RECEIVED AND PAID ON CBLO 45,68,629.72
TOTAL 90,17,53,873.40
INCOME FROM TRADING OF SECURITIES (ANNEXURE-B)

PARTICULARS AMT
PROFIT ON INVESTMNET MUTUAL FUNDS 58,07,307.37
PROFIT ON GOI INVESTMENT 2,69,30,183.00
TOTAL 3,27,37,490.37

INCREASE IN OTHER ASSETS (ANNEXURE-C)
PARTICULARS AMT

OTHER ASSET AS ON 31/03/2022

LESS: OTHER ASSET AS ON 31/03/2021

TDS RECOVERABLE ON DEPOSITS 31/03/2022

LESS: TDS RECOVERABLE ON DEPOSITS 31/03/2021

14,27,89,558.35
(10,60,69,869.08)
27,207.00
(3,572.00)

TOTAL

3,67,43,324.27

INCREASE IN FIXED ASSETS (ANNEXURE-D)

PARTICULARS AMT

FIXED ASSET AS ON 31/03/2022
BUILDING PREMISES 29,88,42,159.42
PLANT AND MACHINERY 57,66,815.42
FURNITURE & FIXTURES 8,27,90,400.50 38,73,99,375.34
LESS: FIXED ASSET AS ON 31/03/2021
BUILDING PREMISES 31,08,29,868.37
FURNITURE & FIXTURES 8,59,97,676.85

LESS:DEPRECIATION (3,95,39,954.10) (35,72,87,591.12)

TOTAL 3,01,11,784.22

INCREASE IN CAPITAL (ANNEXURE-E)

PARTICULARS AMT
CAPITAL AS ON 31/03/2022 35,24,00,000.00
LESS: CAPITAL AS ON 31/03/2021 (30,80,00,000.00)
TOTAL 4,44,00,000.00

INCREASE IN FUNDS AND SURPLUS (ANNEXURE-F)
PARTICULARS AMT
FUNDS AND RESERVES AS ON 31/03/2022 2,13,16,61,153.00

LESS: PREVIOUS YEAR PROFIT (15,77,95,562.19) 1,97,38,65,590.81

LESS: FUNDS AND RESERVES AS ON 31/03/2022

(1,83,30,85,188.80)

TOTAL

14,07,80,402.01

G\ \
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PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR

dl.32-03-203R ol A% Y1 Adl

202; 21 EXPENDITURE - vi2i Rupees 202; 22
112,37,36,246.28 1 INT. ON DEPOSITS & BORROWINGS 1,22,29,29,093.73
e, 5290 ([d912 Guej ey
14,63,85,365.51 2 STAFF SALARIES, PF, ALLOW. ETC. 15,91,75,868.02
wliR el al Ul. As.
67,000.00 3 DIRECTOR'S FEES AND BOM Com. ALLOWANCES 59,000.00
(32522l 51 dal elisi elel
4,03,21,219.21 | 4  RENT INSURANCE, ELECTRICITY, GAS & TAX 4,26,89,936.79
allg, (G, [ovoll, d121 2ol 231
1,10,710.00 5 LEGAL FEES 5,00,883.40
dlia s
89,22,899.65 | 6 POSTAGE, TELEGRAM & TELEPHONE 1,24,96,997.92
diReuid uHa 2dlslal vii
31,14,000.00 7 AUDITOR'S FEES 34,95,640.00
Aisle sl
3,89,04,723.00 | 8 DEPRECIATION EXP 3,95,39,954.10
SEEIREE]
89,90,428.11 9  STATIONERY PRINTING & 97,01,970.95
ADVERTISEMENT EXPENSES
2221613 = B1sdld1 vidzid vil
0.00 10 LOSS FROM SALE OF OR DEALING 0.00
WITH NON BANKING ASSETS
ollel 6if521 ARA2z24en ARl 2Ad ojs2lel
25,86,47,384.57 11 OTHER EXPENDITURES - :c@1 viif2A) 31,28,33,763.83
(as per annexure-1)
7,35,00,000.00 12 INCOME TAX 9,00,00,000.00
dosH 2
15,77,95,562.19 13 BALANCE OF PROFIT 16,08,86,615.52
A o151 AA2a14i dd d1211 A
186,04,95,538.52 TOTAL 205,43,09,724.26
2ABiIcd Al Aiflel dURY B Vel d viRivi HIGH usY B. For, VCA & Associates V. B. Dhanani
Date : 27-06-2022 Chartered éi\czl;r;:grll(t; |(1FaRk|;l(ar1 14414W) General Manager
Surat. Partner (M.No. 048169)

UDIN: 22048169ALTFFO1003
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THE YEAR ENDED 31-03-2022
o] c151 ejs2Alel viIg

2020-21
<

87,66,37,113.99

56,83,05,912.46
19,82,06,065.00
38,51,480.51
4,83,65,145.00
73,82,831.00

80,32,287.36

13,28,33,701.28
0.00

0.00

0.00
1,07,47,497.26
4,18,570.50
50,12,118.00
0.00
4,12,164.16

3,90,652.00

186,04,95,538.52

Bhavanbhai B. Navapara
Chairman

INCOME - 3HIds

INTEREST & DISCOUNT
Iy Vel g2id
- Interest Income from Advance
[Er1e1 uzej iy
- Income from Investment
Asiel uzel vlds
A) From Govt. Security
22513 HledA) u2 ey
B) From Fixed Deposits
diigll ygdoll 2uer u el
C) From CBLO Interest
CBLO u= caner
D) From GOI Security Profit / Loss
GOl Ris212) U= «is) [ vile
E) From T-Bill
Treasury Bill uzefl 2H1ds
F) From Mutual Fund
Mutual Fund uzefl 21108
SGL Interest Received - Salal
Investment Interest - Salal
COMMISSION AND EXCHANGE
sHl2lel, AsARAY
DONATION
Aél V4 elod
INCOME FROM NON BANKING ASSETS
AND PROFIT FROM SALE AND DEALING
WITH SUCH ASSETS
oflel G521 ViA2z2el Qe 2Ad <15
OTHER RECEIPTS
BoR] IS
Dividend Received
Hod [5[dses
Incidental Charges
dlRisced A1
Notice Fee
ol sl
Lockers Ent. Fee/ Rent Rec.
dis2i udgl 51 / alislel vH1ds
Other Income
U] AHIdS
Business Development Income
3o Sadludee VHids

Inspection Charge
doils2Aat A1¥

TOTAL

Prabhudas T. Patel
Vice Chairman

27
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2021-22

Rupees
= 4

95,41,35,410.96

74,34,69,601.81
14,91,32,023.87
45,68,629.72
2,69,30,183.00
38,30,119.00
58,07,307.37
5,82,085.00

1,71,414.00 188,86,26,774.73

13,74,06,671.01

0.00

0.00

18,615.00
2,14,83,202.78
9,68,250.00
51,06,626.00
0.00

0.00

6,99,584.74 2,82,76,278.52

205,43,09,724.26

G. R. Asodaria (CA)
Managing Director

* WAR
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BALANCE SHEET

d1.32-03-203% ol A% Y21 Adl

2020-21 . . 2021-22
0 g CAPITAL & LIABILITIES - Gisln i Eg Rupees 0 7
50,00,00,000.00 1 AUTHORISED SHARE CAPITAL 50,00,00,000.00
5000000 Shares of %.100/-each Issued.
ifigd 2= 6isln, Uo,00,000 A2,
YQsall T Q00/-ail
30,80,00,000.00 Subscribed & Paid up
35,24,000 shares of .100/-each 35,24,00,000.00
aluld via aRyd JH1Ad A= eisln
34,2%,000 12 McSall T 200/-oil
2  RESERVE AND OTHER FUNDS
Axnd S5 dall Hoy 59)
36,64,88,618.86 A Statutory Fund 41,00,21,414.09
222323 55
47,82,16,571.72 B Building Fund 48,84,93,534.65
[Gicslol Ss
51,94,957.25 C Dividend Equalization Fund 52,53,105.25
(3fcses dsdl. §s
2,25,00,000.00 D Investment Depreciation Fund 12,61,87,364.00
dedzedee 3N $5
33,32,10,389.00 E Bad & Doubtful Reserve Fund 39,48,18,522.00
suidellEl Bairid $s
F  Other Funds
ol $5)
63,33,384.29 Staff Benefit Fund 66,33,384.29

1,05,99,200.00

2215 ddlsle 55

Contingency Fund
AisWHs Velild 55

1,07,49,200.00

97,19,130.16 Other Activity Fund 1,03,19,130.16
olly gl Hike 55

26,25,030.00 Charitable Fund 29,26,689.85
aiel $s

36,28,403.00 Jubilee Festival Fund 39,28,403.00
ayofldl 322ldd $s

29,21,958.23 Rebate Fund 35,21,958.23
2de s

7,82,00,000.00 N. P. A. Provisions 9,51,13,666.04

1,16,30,724.02

Dol )., AdIdigH)

Member Benefit Fund
Nz doisle 55

1,23,04,474.02

1 [/ |

30,34,464.27 Co-op. Propaganda Fund 31,84,464.27
AESIR MAIR 55
12,30,25,000.00 Investment Fluctuation Reserve Fund 16,95,25,000.00
dodzedee sesyiAel And §5
32,25,798.00 Investment (MMC Bank) Deprecation Fund 0.00
godzedoe (MMC Bank) 3RiilA2Ic S5
176,85,53,628.80 AdIN BHRIN dd 211 177,71,73,939.99
40
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AS ON 31-03-2022
ariof uig 21243

202;) 21 PROPERTIES & ASSETS - [#ficsd 19 Quii Rupees 202; 22
150,67,59,392.93 1 CASH & BALANCE 203,87,69,692.35
2Ass Mds
Cash On hand and with RBI, SBI,IDBI,BOB,BOI
State & Dist. Co-op. Bank
Rss Adlds el Gu dHy
RBI,SBI,IDBI,BOB,BAI
d2il e 246512 Aslell Al HidiHi
2  BALANCE WITH OTHER BANKS
Vol Aslall vidiHi Ads
A Current Deposits
1,10,481.00 Indusind Bank - desides dis (&, 2f=d 49,46,048.00
3,63,70,919.13 HDFC Bank Ltd. - 2¥e1.9).21s .20.0is [.,242d 4,34,89,503.46
27,88,64,188.33 ICIC! Bank Ltd. (Surat) _ 6,70,42,357.62
21g 20209 .21 .21 ds (@, y=d
3,04,054.51 Kotak Mahindra Bank Ltd.(Surat) 3,04,054.51
sles uléegl dis [@., 2f=d
1,70,481.02 YES Bank Ltd. - 2121 dis [a. 2,58,086.02
4,13,755.00 Mehasana Urban Co-QOp. Bank 4,13,755.00
&AL ool S1-V. dis [A.
51,50,594.00 Kalupur Gommercial Co-op. Ban Ltd. 53,99,874.60
sigy2 shillad si-uiu. ds (@.
55,96,131.02 TJSB Sahkari Bank Ltd. 56,13,723.60
2l.@.A.00l. AesIP) ds [@.
9,35,505.07 AXIS Bank Ltd. - 2As=i21 dis [a. 23,64,794.25 12,98,32,197.06
B Fixed Deposits - oiiell yedi
19,95,00,000.00 State Bank of India-222 dis s dl3al 79,60,00,000.00
22,95,00,000.00 ICICI Bank Ltd.-21gf .2 .21 .20) .11, As (@l 49,75,00,000.00
85,00,00,000.00 Suart District Co-Op.Bank Ltd. 50,00,00,000.00
Yod 3se s1-v. dis [@.
20,92,00,000.00 HDFC Bank Ltd. - 231.5).23s5.21l. ds (@. 30,87,00,000.00
45,92,00,000.00 Axis Bank Ltd. - 2as=il1 dis [@. 18,93,00,000.00
9,94,00,000.00 Indusind Bank Ltd. - gesiges ds [@. 0.00
10,00,00,000.00 DCB Bank Ltd. - s).2ll.cil. dis fa. 25,00,00,000.00
0.00 IDBI - 2:1¢S..S).cfl.2n1e] . 10,00,000.00
0.00 GSC - og.2821.21). 15,00,000.00
60,00,00,000.00 Surat Peoples Co-op. Bank Ltd. 45,00,00,000.00
Yrd Ruct sl-ilu. ds [@.
20,25,798.00 Madhvpura Merc. Co-0p. Bank Ltd. 0.00
Higayl dSeeldd s1-dilu ds [@.
0.00 Bandhan Bank - vitel dis 5,00,00,000.00
0.00 Canara Bank - 3«21 dis 5,97,00,000.00 310,37,00,000.00
0.00 3 MONEY AT CALL & SHORT NOTICE 0.00
sld Vel ¢s) yeaai Asiel
4 INVESTMENT - 2s1en
A Central / State Government Securities 1146,76,90,774.00

9,98,78,97,141.00 (100% SGL) / T-Bill

HEARY Vol AN A2513] VHo19))13)
(100% SGL i) den 2-ofla

1457,13,98,441.01 AdIN) AHRIN dd 11 527,23,01,889.41

i\ \



The Varachha Co-op. Bank Ltd., Surat.

th gz1091 s1-dHlu. ds [d., qd..

BALANCE SHEET

d1.32-03-203% ol A% Y21 Adl

2020-21 . . 2021-22
0 g CAPITAL & LIABILITIES - @isit 14 Eg Rupees . 7
176,85,53,628.80 A=d10 10 diddi 177,71,73,939.99

21,52,65,892.00
11,72,65,668.00
4,00,00,000.00

0.00

11,78,78,17,000.26

6,87,25,72,890.35

3,34,43,22,037.05

0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
2,89,20,209.00

4,10,608.00

3

Cont. Prov.Agst. Standard Asset
22lesS AAe dlal AN N21dlg

Special Reserve For Long Term Adv.
A022d Mfdxe S)12 didied sidalicd
Info Technology Development Fund
21PE) Saaudee §s
PRINCIPAL/SUBSIDIARY STATE
PARTNERSHIP FUND
yual [ el 212 Gikeld $s
DEPOSITS & OTHER ACCOUNTS
2eN Hal ol HIdRA
A Term Deposits
Yed Ael
From Individuals
cafsdaledl
From Other Co-op. Soc.
Ao HsuilAl
B Savings Deposits
olRad (A=) ael
From Individuals
cfsdAlel)
From Other Co-op. Soc.
Vio?] HsuilAlel)
C Current Deposits
A1g aen
From Individuals
cfsdled)
From Other Co-op. Soc.
ViRl #HsuilAlel)
D Call & Short term Deposits
s)d il gs) Yedell amel
BORROWINGS - s2¢ev
BILLS FOR RECEIVABLE AS PER CONTRA
ol 512 sAsRAel (AR vidicall YY)
BRANCH ADJUSTMENTS
Ml &didl
OVERDUE INTEREST RESERVE
Yed [AAd ey Bielpid
INTEREST PAYABLE (Deposits)
Ysadi Ut el (2Aele])

21,55,77,354.15
13,31,03,489.00

4,00,00,000.00

1264,20,35,586.21

871,22,73,258.95

436,33,87,982.25

70,68,87,213.01

0.00

2571,76,96,827.41

0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
4,71,33,788.88

21,27,643.00

2417,51,27,933.46

AdIN AHRIN ad vl

2825,10,19,412.29

I [ | B




27

dids &aid
2021-2022

AS ON 31-03-2022
ariof uig 21243

2020-21

> PROPERTIES & ASSETS - ficsd 19 Quli 2021-22

4
527,23,01,889.41

Rupees

1457,13,98,441.01 Ad10 BiR1n diddi
55,100.00 B Shares of Co. op, Societies 60,100.00
Aes13) 20eurRAlei A=4i
0.00 C Investmentin Non SLR 10,00,00,000.00 1156,77,50,874.00
dodzedoe ollol A2A.ANd.HIR.
0.00 | 5 INVESTMENT OUT OF THE PRINCIPAL/ 0.00
SUBSIDIARY STATE PARTNERSHIP FUND
Huy dllel A% GRNER] $sHi Asiel
6 ADVANCES - E1zien
A Short Term, Cash Credit,
QOverdraft & Bills discounted
és) Yedell dlot, 321 3sle,
AdgIse, [BR1 3251602 Us)
0.00 1. Government & approved Security 0.00
2A2513] Val VoA HicA vl DNRAeHI
dizel 2413
2. Other tangible securities
Ued] dRrdlds vHleRNIA6ll dizel AR

75,51,07,123.51
79,15,51,771.63
1,562,67,529.01

64,33,950.63
85,713.00

Against Gold Ornaments

lsiiell RNl 202 2R

Cash Credit/ Q.D. (H.E}

321 382 (=A3)) elgulN32uq

0.D. Ag])ainst Security

Ris212) 2 sd=gise

FD Overdraft A/c. - R15.5). yd=glse
Mukhya Mantri Mahila Utkarsh Yojana

61,87,41,105.77
91,99,28,676.75
1,63,93,789.71

92,45,662.67
5,35,859.00

156,48,45,093.90

(A)
Of which... - Guzell &3 yedeil ErR1eN Us)

Overdue .553,41,068.89 -
yeddldd 254 31.Uu3,¥9,09¢.¢cc
Esti. Bad & Doubtful -¥.195,60,849.82
Vielyd guid el ASHE ARl 31.96U,50,CBE .CR
B Medium Term Loan
HeAH Yed el Us)
1. Against Govt. & approved Security
A=513) Vo Hiea] vHleidNARAell dizel 2413
1,73,039.00 é}glainst NSC/KVP 0.00
of .21 .21l dizel A1
2. Against Other Tangible Securities
e dirdlds vAledRllel dizel 2413 dlet
30,04,29,807.91 Vehicles Loan - digel elgulel321e dled 20,64,43,825.72
2,35,88,719.24 Staff Loan - 2215 dlel 2,81,80,711.06
20,97,13,998.60 Against fixed deposits loan 16,75,56,848.92
51521 sSIle dizel 2413 diel
89,68,281.00 Self Employed Loan - Aes sinalds dlel 38,14,918.00
36,60,37,686.90 Term Loan - 23 d\et 38,88,67,925.26
1,20,80,56,333.97 Surety Loans - endovialat ot 106,31,50,798.93
68,71,78,804.00 Project Loan - Miv¥se clel 99,04,44,689.00
83,33,408.90 Rooftop Solar Loan - 3s2lu 2ildi2 dle 1,09,94,939.47
17,39,30,915.00 Corona Business Fast/ W.C. 10,12,14,269.23
62,28,89,892.60 Atma Nirbhar Loan 30,53,95,910.60
2,97,225.00 Govt. Sponser Sch. Loan 2,31,748.00
0.00 E-Vehicle 6,97,679.00
3,60,95,98,112.12 (B) 3,26,69,94,263.19
1974,94,97,740.91 A1 HAPIN dY dlA1 1684,00,52,763.41

* AR



The Varachha Co-op. Bank Ltd., Surat.

th gz1091 s1-dHlu. ds [d., qd..

BALANCE SHEET

d1.32-03-203% ol A% Y21 Adl

2020-21 . . 2021-22
0 g CAPITAL & LIABILITIES - Gisln i Eg Rupees 2 7
2417,51,27,933.46 A=d10 10 diddi 2825,10,19,412.29
10 OTHER LIABILITIES
Vo] ydIHEIDIRA
5,25,02,882.38 Payable pay slip 4,29,97,659.29
YAcid Yzdly
0.00 Leave Encashment Provision 0.00
dld Aai32uiee
0.00 Unpaid dividend 20-21 7,78,465.00
Ysdadiul ofis) Skdlses 0-29
10,48,490.00 Unpaid dividend 17-18 0.00
Ysadu oiis) Sldlses ag-ac¢
7,95,931.00 Unpaid dividend 18-19 7,75,561.00
Ysad ois) Sdises ac-ae
1,93,71,761.00 Bonus Provision 2,08,57,900.00
oletiell d1aigdu)
25,13,572.40 DD Payable 10,07,411.00
LARARER T
73,14,97,837.55 Subsidy Payable 73,15,43,308.00
A01A1S) WAua
10,80,888.12 BBPS Settlement A/c. 12,05,526.39
ool .4l 234, Aeddee
20,28,899.00 Payable Expense 28,06,751.00
Ysddl Ul v
63,79,481.80 POS Settlement A/c. 11,63,627.37
YRAIAA Aeddee isIBe2
74,68,179.00 TAX Payble (FDR) 1,01,06,958.70
221 WAuid (AsSIuIR)
7,97,340.00 TAX Payble (194 N) 21,99,585.00
3,64,920.57 Bill Desk Payment Gateway 5,42,628.03
0.00 Mis. Cheque coll. for FDR 9,29,000.00
0.00 Ex-Gratia Int. Provision 11,26,283.00
0.00 ICD Settlement A/C. 14,100.00
0.00 Aggrigate Payment Gateway Settlement 18.33
0.00 RCM SGST CGST 1,28,034.00
0.00 Insurance Payable 1,00,000.00
0.00 GST ATM NPCI A/C. 33,491.58
0.00 GST POS ECOm NPCI A/C. 73,012.07
0.00 Share Reversed Salal 20,075.00
0.00 UPI Settlement A/C. 8,49,792.93
2500,09,78,116.28 AdI) JHPINO dd A1 2825,10,19,412.29

1 [ | s




AS ON 31-03-2022
ariof uig 21243

2020-21
<

1974,94,97,740.91

2,21,04,030.67

7,42,72,228.24
20,51,26,017.56
41,97,81,225.38
1,30,29,87,406.90

8,93,84,721.50
1,79,00,61,009.18
5,30,03,083.68

68,94,24,978.05
2,77,50,922.74

24,38,43,439.46
2,89,20,209.00

48,42,274.00
0.00

PROPERTIES & ASSETS - [#icsd ¥id Quli

Ad1 10 diddi

Overdue <.4,98,44,047.76
Yed [Ada 254 31.%,6¢,5%,089.99

Esti. Bad & Doubtful —<.14,88,48,085.00
ielyd goid AsHe Aull
31.9%,¢¢,¥¢,0¢4.00

Long Term Loans

dioll yedell dlel Us)

. Government & approved Security

A513) Vol Ve Hicd] VHleRIDNAal
diel 241

2. Other tangible securities

Ve drdlds vHleR DA dizel AR
Professional & Self Employed Loan
IS2Aeid Y4l Aes ARAYS dlod
Education Loan - 2ift1s dlet
Mortgage Loan - #1aley @l
Housing Loan - &IGzil>1 @l
Machinery HP (TUF) Loan
Halleldl elgulelS2uqd dlel (25 dlel)
Staff Housing Loan
2215 61621121 dlel
Machinery HP Loan
212 elgfulel3iet dle
PMAY - ueaiefsiofl AR 2\vail
PMEGP - utiiepish 3ndigdee cvoid2let 21
Solar Energy

©

Of which... - Gu=et1 E1=1eN Us)

Overdue %.6,97,96,158.01

yed [Add 254 31.9,69,69,aU¢.0

Esti. Bad & Doubtful —%.11,05,69,619.00

ielyd goid =ISHE Qe

31.99,04,5€¢,59€ .00

INTEREST RECEIVABLE - #chamio cajiey

Interest Receivable on Investment
Asiel Guz HOdIUI iy

Interest Receivable on Advances
€1z1eN Guz HOdI clly
Ex Gratia Int. pay

Salal Int. Receivable

27

dids &aid
2021-2022

2021-22
4

1684,00,52,763.41

Rupees

0.00

1,31,10,010.87

6,73,04,615.87
17,20,41,908.34
35,70,36,520.12
217,02,65,615.72

9,40,19,721.16
2,90,10,80,922.03

5,50,44,023.62
84,11,49,464.55
12,64,96,045.74

679,75,48,848.02 1162,93,88,205.11

23,66,24,999.00
4,71,33,788.88

0.00

3,91,565.00 28,41,50,352.88

0.00 8  BILLS FOR RECEIVABLE AS PER CONTRA 0.00
i1 512 AMAoia (AN Yevor)

0.00 | 9 Branch Adjustment - w11 Ascvedoe 0.00

10 BUILDING PREMISES (LESS DEPRECIATION)
[S1es)ol g

Building premises
[Giestor Bpnda21 (e121121 olig)

30,59,97,266.15 29,48,19,673.23 29,48,19,673.23

2500,69,96,553.42 AAIN BPIN dd d1A1 2904,84,10,994.63

* AR



The Varachha Co-op. Bank Ltd., Surat.

th gz1091 s1-dHlu. ds [d., qd..

BALANCE SHEET

d1.32-03-203R ol A% Y21 AdI

2020-21
<

CAPITAL & LIABILITIES - 6isln &4l &q

Rupees

2021-22
4

2500,09,78,116.28
1,00,98,588.27

3,40,53,121.00
1,23,345.00
5,63,408.47

2,88,132.36

14,98,23,760.34
14,98,23,760.34

15,77,95,562.19

1

12

A=d10 10 diddi
SGST/CGST Payable

Deferred Tax Liability
35S 22 droildld)
ATM Settlement & Difference A/c
NN AegNoe-[3s20e VsIBee
IMPS Settlement account
AHigAHNDA AedNee MAsIGe2
POS - IMPS Refund account
YRAIA - BHITAHIRAR 25162
PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT
oI51-ciS2llel Viig
Profit of last year : 2020-21
ylgedl cifel) o15) 020-29
Less: Appropriation 2020-21
- ojle g&eil 0-29
Add: Profit of current year 31.03.2022
+ BA2 Aig aell «15) Q-W
Less: Income Tax
- dosH2al vid
CONTIGENT LIABILITIES
HisWls vdIoEIFA
1 Out standing Liability for Bank
Guarantee Issued %.1,51,09,500.00
(Against 100 % Fixed Deposit)
AHIUAIHT KH1Ad Y IGEIRIA
(31.4,U4,06G,400.00)
(200% Ris2AR1E) 241)
2 DEAF LIABILITY DEPOSIT ACCOUNT
(.2,82,11,631.54)
3s diaielldl) Bulxle AsIBoe
(31.2,¢?,2,934.u%)
3 Letter of Credit issued
(%.3,68,37,700.00)

72,81,561.06
3,40,53,121.00
3,16,756.20
1,04,73,396.54

1,25,846.79

15,77,95,562.19
15,77,95,562.19

16,08,86,615.52

2825,10,19,412.29

87,15,09,869.28

16,08,86,615.52

2520,39,00,273.57

TOTAL

2928,34,15,897.09

ARiIoA A2al Hifiel duIy & Vid A URIGR HIGH usy B.

Date : 27-06-2022
Surat.

1 [ | B

For, VCA & Associates
Chartered Accountants (FRN - 114414W)
CA Ashok Thakkar
Partner (M.No. 048169)

UDIN: 22048169ALTFF01003

V. B. Dhanani
General Manager




AS ON 31-03-2022

arioj uig 21243

27

dids &aid
2021-2022

202;) 21 PROPERTIES & ASSETS - ficsd ¥id Qeli Rupees 202; 22
2500,69,96,553.42 A=din w10 diddi 2904,84,10,994.63
11 Plant & Machinery (less depreciation)
Lift 21,35,593.00
Electrical Fittings 27,07,380.76
Fire Safety & Machinery 9,23,841.66
41,16,824.22 Security Systems 35,93,019.39
Rise218) Rirex (erRi121 vilg)
7,15,778.00 Solar Plant 4,29,466.80
1,76,31,228.92 Computer Machinery 1,99,07,914.57
shnejez Heilel (eRiIRI ClIE)
59,86,540.02 Bank Vehicle - dis aieat (e1Ri121 oiig) 52,67,351.05
1,01,41,058.74 Software Purchase - 2lsed= 64,26,348.90 4,13,90,916.13
12 FUBNITURE,/ FIXTURES(LESS DEPRECIATION)
s[RI Via s1gRd
2,26,22,555.10 Furniture Fixtures - sleikI2 Sla=Ri (su=i one) 209,03,483.60
3,97,57,352.81 Dead Stock - 3s 22ls (&RiIRI GlIE) 3,67,11,651.28 5,76,15,134.88
13 OTHER ASSETS - 221 Riesdl
15,70,500.00 Festival Advances (Staff) 18,21,500.00
322)dd Jisdie (2215)
47,80,122.00 Special adhesive stamps 37,88,740.00
WA el (o501 22 olded
7,27,500.00 Building Deposits - [Gics)ar [Sulsle 7,27,500.00
10,49,214.00 Telephone/ Gas/ Electric deposits 10,79,454.00
2lasla, A, gdsglsA2) [Sule
3,789.04 VAS Deposit Account 3,789.04
dlAGR1 [Sulle BisiBee
60,00,000.00 CCIL Deposit - 2l1g23a [Sulxle 60,00,000.00
17,32,915.82 Stationary. and Printing stock 31,30,618.32
2221013 U4l [iedlol 22)ls
0.00 NPCI TDS Receivable 35,364.93
59,700.00 FasTag Balance - 512221 dlde?i 14,100.00
73,29,518.00 Prepaid Insurance premium 53,25,978.00
111G Ysad i silax
4,27,976.36 TDS Receivable - 2).S).2821. 2Ridoid 4,74,696.07
2,63,39,950.00 Income Tax Refund Receivable 2,63,39,950.00
HOdIu dosHeal 1SS
0.00 NPCI Deposit 5,00,000.00
0.00 Salal Int. Reserved 1,71,675.00
21,54,573.72 CGST/IGST Input 48,22,196.97
YAR1E) dorye
98,769.50 DEAF Claim Account - 35 sQgu 2s1Goe 49,778.12
16,442.90 UPI Settlement A/c. - iliig AeaAoe ARs1Goe 0.00
8,12,442.00 Legal Charge on NPA A/c. - NPA dlola =2n1 0.00
4,28,25,397.00 Admin Bhavan (Work in Progress) -d&lad) eidet 8,16,86,304.00
3,572.00 TDS Recoverable - A1SkA=1 Asdoid 27,207.00 13,59,98,851.45
0.00 | 14 NON-BANKING ASSETS ACQUIRED IN 0.00
SATISFACTION OF CLAIMS
(STATING MODE OF VALUATION)
eldiRAl U2 MRd S2d ollal ASId| ASHIA)
0.00 15 PROFIT AND LOSS - «151 2491 ofs2liet 0.00
2520,39,00,273.57 TOTAL 2928,34,15,897.09

Prabhudas T. Patel
Vice Chairman

Bhavanbhai B. Navapara
Chairman

G. R. Asodaria (CA)
Managing Director

| \



The Varachha Co-op. Bank Ltd., Surat.

th gz1091 s1-dHlu. ds [d., qd..

OTHER EXPENDITURES : ANNEXURE - 1

VoA vl : sdsiel -

2020-21 2021-22
0 g EXPENDITURE - vi2i 0 z
2,45,000.00 Membership Fee 2,56,800.00
Noj2ilu 5)
8,63,881.50 CTS Clearing-MICR Expenses 10,67,054.00
201.2). 2821, sdladPd) - Higse 198 vid
1,46,68,855.76 Reprg./ Maint./ Software AMC Expenses 28,90,899.86
seYeR, [dsd H2pid viri
0.00 Software Expenses 0.00
Aisedz v
13,75,358.40 Conve;gi Petrol / Vehicle exp. / Rent Expenses 17,99,047.64
YIS, SYAd, digel, elIsl vl
1,73,207.64 Bank Commission Charges 2,03,090.85
s AIYRA
96,888.72 Annual General Meeting Expenses 1,05,016.44
aiffs A1e2el A v
17,11,005.62 Celebration & Entertainment Expenses 22,41,868.16
Bvaell d2i1 A0421 viRl
30,17,061.11 Library 4 Invent. / Sundry / Sanitary Expenses 26,63,642.62
IR, yyRel, Aeie?)
12,34,711.95 Credit Report Agency Charges 8,90,017.30
352 RUIé AveRi]l A1
89,18,545.00 Security Guard Expenses 75,21,351.00
20153212 21S viRl
0.00 TDS - &l.s). 8. 3,750.00
2,29,00,529.00 Deposit Insurance Premium Expenses 2,84,77,198.00
[Suinle dorejeori Rislan vizl
1,93,71,761.00 Bonus Provision 2,08,57,900.00
olletR| aoIdIg
38,040.00 Professional Tax 37,698.00
WIS2Acid 22
1,22,22,577.33 Service Tax/GST 1,28,64,860.46
Al 221

2,34,71,168.61
5,09,84,435.00
1,19,73,733.00
3,06,41,436.00

0.00
90,87,900.00

17,05,385.40
30,13,789.00
1,32,06,772.00

ATM Processing Expenses
21.2). 284, WA= vl
Investment Depreciation

2sieN Guz eRiIRIsl Naidig
Long Term Advance Reserve
dioipnonl glziel 26 AHetiHd
Bad & Doubtful Debt Reserve
s Wes siBesd due Ind
PIGMY Deposit Comm. Exp.
Income-Tax Self Assessment
dosual (Aes RAANC2)
Consulting Charge

seRACEI2I A

Deferred Tax Exp.

35S 22 vl

NPA Provision Exp.

NPA yifEpset vzl

2,91,85,589.85
9,98,82,566.00
1,58,37,821.00
3,81,07,741.00

1,68,442.00
85,71,412.00

18,03,424.00
0.00
1,26,26,445.00

1 [/ |

1,900.00 Harmonisation Exp. 1,400.00
erlcligNRAet vird

1,30,68,221.00 Covid-19 Asset C/S Provision 0.00

31,37,354.00 Difference of previous year depriciation 0.00

1,15,17,867.53 Leave Encasement Expenses 1,07,10,648.00

0.00 RBI Penalty 1,00,000.00

0.00 Cyber & IT Exp. 1,39,58,080.65

25,86,47,384.57 TOTAL 31,28,33,763.83

48




2 GIsall 21Vl [AsiA sH2) AeAsNVA ::

Yo A [@si sH1E)
1) 3l Hoiyeild scatelend aienel
2) 8N uéAeud Aifcend genflan
3) si. Rsend 2UYend Adiel
¥) 2l ed2Aend ¥. 251021
u) s iEd 222614 el
s) 20l uéAeud s. viAcucha
©) il olReded AHYIT clIglaAl
<) 3N ongiend ciyend Ay

silgl Al [Asi sHE)
) sfl ugend deadeicnd aiRdl
2) s 2wz Y. Va2l
3) s viAeHYd cllayed A1y

SRy A s sHI2)
1) sl eRend A4. Asda
?) =N 2HuYend Ad. daiea
3) s 2myend ¥. AaeN
¥) 30l Eaziend oll. udd
u) s Yolldend 5. via
s) sl RaAcud Ax. sisslal
©) 3N Hgjend agend R
¢) 2 wvadleid sicyeid A1
¢) 2Nuc AaidAa A. Nasia

FoAs vl s sH)
1) sl acaeield Hayeud 2AciS1A
?) 3N GAziend ugjend ifluzi
3) sl w@=ueid si@cid el
¥) 3l olRRAgHIR GlidRiccid elicinl
u) s [dend RRyend asAs
s) 8 e3=AcY uRIYed sisslaa
o) sil guiRend cigiend 2aiel
¢) 2 Aolls1a [eRagHIR €12
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dids &aid
2021-2022

58€2A v (a1 52
1) sl oigeild sianend Aala
?) o wyceid dlieind uda
3) sl iMsend dDIERIGNY dil
¥) 3l [oleqd acamend enslan
) shuc) 2inQel cidoggHIR AL
5) shucll ool ecguicnd Avmclaul
0) 2N zivaend agend Aech
¢) ol wiaeid vigend seindal

SdiRANM Ml [AsiA sHE)
) s ficend ayend &uzi
2) sl deeieicnd Hicded A1RI2A
3) sl duzend ugend oRlc

yenaiH i s s
Q) S\ [vaend AMedend Al
2) s Adzend Agend 2Aesla
3) sl Higalcid ayend (EneN

AAlet vl [Gs1a sHIR)
) sil olfdieeud 2maaeud slisclla
2) s eflviicnd eNzend oliszieN
3) sl [Rigend Meacnd Madian

daid vl [@Asi sHE)
1) 2 xgend Gsiend s
?) 30 dlioliciid Hegend Hiadla
3) 3N wfGecnd 2ayeid vloya

¥) 3N AQziend Hoiguicnd e

u) 30 ellyend Rryend Elasian

s) s vadluend vRlecnd 2viichan
©) 8N Bazeud s2auciend Hischa
¢) 8N erdend geleiend siael

¢) s uéuend aoyend A1

20) silid eiiggAal dl. JuRclla

HHEIdIE Al [As1A 5HIE)
) 3l sifciend @gaend Gsien
?) sl cliggedd dticnend dizi
3) sil diNedid deccieid siaiel
%) 3 Yooiend [Rgaend Alachan
) sl ugdeid dedeiend dizi
) 3 wAeud eN3end Ay
) 8N #EAMIY veveiend aRcla
¢) sl wiRnQdl RaAeid siaRu

(&ic1121 2AvI [AsiA sHE)
q) sl vaided acaeiend dvell
2) 3N eayuield cPIYed aenlll
3) sil Higayend eilsend oiszuell
¥) 3fl yR2Acnd wgend v
u) sfl edecid Hgend [E&u
) sl Avaend cligeig axa
©) 3N adliend ylGeiend Acusia
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diRlu olid dldl 254 31|  diIRlu oliH dlH1 254 31,
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Progress At{Glance (Amount in Crore)
[ 31-03-19 51032020 J 51-03-2021 Y 51032022

(‘share Holder 42062 ) ( 45656 ) ( 48855 ) ( 51757 ) ( 56078 )
(‘Share Capital 3 2187 )( 2529 )( 2823 )( 3080 )( 3524
(Reserve & Other Fund 3 12469 ) ( 15000 )( 17200 )( 18330 )( 213.16
(Total Deposit 2)( 144558 )( 152409 )( 1767.64 )( 220047 )( 2571.76
(Total Advance 3 69485 )( 79546 )( 85288 )( 98519 ) (  1162.93
(Net Profit 1280 )( 1444 )( 1498 )( 1577 )( 16.08
(Working Capital %) ( 1649.93 ) (_ 178429 ) ( 205362 )( 251749 ) ( 2923.62

CNo. of Depositor
CNo. of Loan Holder

425650 ) ( 449509 )( 459343 )( 474901 )( 482473

16,004 ) ( 15804 )( 15991 )( 24441 )( 23162

AN
N NN NN NN
aa e e aaaaaaas
SN NN NN NANNNANY

(Audit Class At )C oA Y(C oA ) oAt (0 A
(Total Statf 26 )( 301 )( 201 )( 20 )( 323
(Dividend 15% ) 12% ) (oovib19) ) 12% ) (12% (Proposed)
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